
MEETING AGENDA 
MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER 
56 CHURCH STREET 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL 35213 

APRIL 27,2015,7:00 P.M. 

1. Approval of the minutes of the April 13,20 15 regular meeting of the City Council. 

2. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the City's participation in the 2015 "Back-to-School" Sales Tax 
Holiday, beginning at 12:Ol a.m. on Friday, August 7,2014, and ending at twelve midnight on Sunday, 
August 9,2015, whereby the City of Mountain Brook will exempt certain school supplies, computers, and 
clothing from municipal sales or use tax in conformance with the time period, terms and conditions, and 
definitions as provided for the "State of Alabama Sales Tax Holiday". 

3. Consideration: Resolution 1) declaring a 2008 model postage machine obsolete, declaring it surplus, and 
authorizing it trade-in, and 2) authorizing the execution of a lease agreement between the City and Secap 
Financial (subsidiary of Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services, LLC) with respect to City's lease of a 
Pitney Bowes Connect +SOOW Mailing System. 

4. Consideration: Resolution approving the conditional [service] use application submitted by James Lee 
for Jimi Yoga to allow yoga classes at 2414 Canterbury Road in Mountain Brook Village [Local 
Business], subject to specified conditions. 

5. Announcement: The next regular meeting of the City Council is May I l ,20  15, at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213. 

6. Comments from residents. 

7. Adjourn. 

boone
Text Box
2015-058

boone
Text Box
2015-059

boone
Text Box
2015-060



Minute Book 87 

MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 
PRE-MEETING DISCUSSION 

APRIL 13,2015 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the Pre-council 
Room (A106) ofcity Hall at 5:45 p.m. on Monday, the 13th day of April. The Council President called the 
meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Alice B. Womack 
Jack D. Carl 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Lloyd C. Shelton 

Also present were City Attorney Whit Colvin, City Manager Sam Gaston, and Acting City Clerk 
Karen Fowler. 

1. AGENDA 

1. Representative(s) of ABC 33/40 to discuss featuring the City in upcoming community broadcast 
segment (Appendix I). 

2. Mrs. Tommy Tllo~nson to address the City Council concerning leaf blowers. (Matter was continued 
indefinitely without discussion due to Ms. Thomson's absence.) 

3. Proposed parking changes for English Village and the City's leased parking lots - Dana Hazen. (To 
be reviewed at the next Merchant's Meeting and presented again at a later date for council 
consideration.) 

4. Resolution opposing House Bill 185 - Sam Gaston (Resolution No. 2015-051 was added to the 
formal meeting agenda). 

5. Clinical affiliation agreement with Samford University - David Cohen (Resolution No. 2015-052 was 
added to the formal agenda). 

6. Skipper Consultants review and recommendations for the Overton Road/South Brookwood Road 
intersection - Richard Caudle of Skipper Consultants. (It was the consensus of the members of the 
City Council that the City Manager authorizes the recommended traffic signal programming changes.) 
(Appendix 2) 

7. Reorganization of Planning and Inspections Departments -Sam Gaston & Dana Hazen. (Resolution 
Nos. 201 5-055 and 2015-056 were added to the formal agenda as reclassifications/upgrades of 
existing [not new] positions.) 

a. Create position of Director of Planning, Building and Sustainability - Pay Grade 30. 
b. Create position of Senior Plans Examiner - Pay Grade 26. 

Upon conclusion of the City Council's review of the other formal [7 p.m.] agenda issues, Council 
President Smith adjourned the meeting. 

Acting City Clerk 

April 13.201 5 



Minute Book 86 

JOINTlCONCURRENT MEETINGS OF THE MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL AND 
THE MOUNTAIN BROOK EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT 

APRIL 13,2015 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama and the Board of Commissioners of the 
Mountain Brook Emergency Communications District met in public session in the City Hall Council Chamber 
at 7:25 p.m. on Monday, the 13th day of April, 2015. The Council President (and District Chairman) called 
the meetings to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President (District Chairman) 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Alice B. Womack 
Jack D. Carl 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Lloyd C. Shelton 

Also present were City Attorney Whit Colvin, City Manager Sam Gaston, and Acting City Clerk 
Karen Fowler. 

The City Council President (and District Chairman) stated that a quorum was present and that the 
meetings were open for the transaction of business. 

1. MEGHAN ANN HELLENGA AND CHRISTEN GREENWOOD OF THE BIRMINGHAM 
MUSEUM OF ART 

Meghan Hellenga and Christen Greenwood presented an overview of various programs and events 
offered by the Birmingham Museum of Art. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 

Council President (and District Chairman) Smith announced that the following matters will be 
considered at one time on the consent agenda provided no one in attendance objects: 

Approval of the minutes of the March 23,2015 meeting of the Mountain Brook Emergency 
Communications District Board of  Commissioners (the only business matter before the Board of 
Con~missioners of the Mountain Brook Emergency Comnlu~lications District). 

Approval of the minutes of  the March 23,201 5 regular meeting of  the City Council. 

2015-048 Appoint Nicky Barnes to the Board of Education of the City of Exhibit 1 
Mountain Brook, to serve without compensation, with a term of Appendix 1 
office to expire May 3 1,2020 

2015-049 Appoint Brandon Plowden to the Tree Commission, to serve Exhibit 2 
without compensation, with a term of office to expire April 13, Appendix 2 
201 8 

2015-050 Recommend to the ABC Board the issuance of a 140 - Special Exhibit 3 
Events Retail license to Red Mountain Restaurant Group, LLC, Appendix 3 
doing business as Cinco de Mayo 20 15, for its May 5,20 1 5 
outdoor event to be held in the parking lot located at 99 Euclid 
Avenue, Mountain Brook, AL, 352 13 

April 13,2015 



Minute Book 87 109 

2015-051 Express opposition to House Bill 185 related to [multiple] local Exhibit 4 
business licensing for home health, durable medical equipment Appendix 4 
and related businesses 

2015-052 Authorize the execution of a Clinical Affiliation Agreement Exhibit 5 
between the City and Samford University College of Health Appendix 5 
Sciences 

2015-053 Authorize the execution of an amendment to the janitorial Exhibit 6 
services contract (Resolution No. 2013-062) between the City Appendix 6 
and Jordan Janitorial, Inc. removing The Emmet O'Neal 
Library 

2015-054 Award the janitorial service contract to Protek Services, Inc., Exhibit 7 
being the lowest bidder, and authorize the Mayor or City Appendix 7 
Manager to execute a 3-year service contract for same (includes 
only The Emmet O'NeaI Library) 

Thereupon, the foregoing minutes and resolutions were introduced by Council President (and District 
Chairman) Smith and their immediate adoption was moved by Council President Pro Tempore (and District 
Vice Chainnan) Pritchard. The minutes and resolutions were then considered by the City Council and Board 
of Commissioners. Council member (and District member) Womack seconded the motion to adopt the 
foregoing minutes and resolutions. Then, upon the question being put and the roll called, the vote was 
recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President (District Chairman) 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

Council President (and District Chairman) Smith thereupon declared that said minutes and Resolution 
Nos. 201 5-048 through 2015-054 are adopted by a vote of 4-0. 

3. CONSIDERATION: RESOLUTION (NO. 2015-055) AUTHORIZIING THE CREATION OF 
ONE (1) DIRECTOR OF PLANNING, BUILDING, AND SUSTAINABILITY POSITION 
(CLASS N O . ,  G30110) (EXHIBIT 8, APPENDIX 8) AND (NO. 2015-056) ONE (1) SENIOR 
PLANS EXAMINER POSITION (CLASS NO. 5266,626110) (EXHIBIT 9, APPENDIX 9)  FOR 
THE PLANNING; DEPARTMENT 

Council President Smith introduced the resolutions in writing and invited comments and questions 
from the audience. 

There being no further comments or discussion, Council President Smith called for a motion regarding 
the proposals. Council President Smith then moved for the adoption of said resolutions. The motion was 
seconded by Council President Pro Tempore Pritchard. Thereupon, Council President Smith called for vote 
with the following results: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

April 13,2015 



Minute Book 86 

Council President Smith thereupon declared that said Resolution Nos. 20 15-055 and 20 15-056 are 
adopted by a vote of 4 4 .  

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS REGARDING THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

Council President Smith announced that the next meeting of the Mountain Brook City Council will be 
held on Tuesday, April 28,2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, 
Mountain Brook, AL 35213. Please visit the City's web site (www.rntnbrook.org,) for more information. 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION AND ADJOURNMENT 

There being no hrther business to come before the City Council (or District), it was moved by 
Council President Pro Tempore Pritchard that the City Council convene in executive session to discuss a 
matter involving a real estate matter. The motion was seconded by Council member Carl. The City Attorney 
certified that the subject matter of the executive session is allowed pursuant to the Open Meetings Act. Then, 
upon the question being put and the roll called, the vote was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
WiHiam S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

Council President Smith declared that the motion carried by a vote of 4-0 and then asked that the 
members of the audience be excused. She also announced that the City Council shall not reconvene upon 
conclusion of the executive session. 

Acting City Clerk 

EXHIBIT 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-048 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that Nicky Barnes 
is hereby appointed to the Mountain Brook Board of Education, to serve without compensation, with the term 
of office to end May 3 1,2020. 

APPENDIX 1 

EXHIBIT 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015049 

BE R RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that Brandon 
Plowden is hereby appointed to the Tree Commission, to serve without compensation, with the term of office 
to end April 13,2018. 

APPENDIX 2 

EXHIBIT 3 

April 13,2015 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-058 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that pursuant 
to Act No. 2006-574, beginning at 12:01 a.m. on Friday, August 7,2015, and ending at twelve midnight 
on Sunday, August 9,2015, the City of Mountain Brook will exempt certain school supplies, computers, 
and clothing from municipal sales or use tax. Said sales and use tax exemption shall conform with 
respect to the time period, terms and conditions, and definitions as provided for the "State of Alabama 
Sales Tax Holiday". 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, 
that the City Clerk is hereby instructed to send a certified copy of this resolution to the Alabama 
Department of Revenue, Attention: Wanda Robbins, Room 43 1 1, Sales, Use & Business Tax Division, 
Post Office Box 327900, Montgomery, Alabama 36132-7900 as required by Sales Tax Holiday Rule 8 10- 
6-3-.65 and Code of Alabama 1975,§ 1 1-5 1-2 1 O(e). 

ADOPTED: This 27th day of April, 2015. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 27th day of April, 2015. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certiw 
the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its meeting held on April 27,2015, as same appears in the minutes of record of said 
meeting. 

City Clerk 

Sales Tax Holiday (Started in 2007) 



JULIE P. MAGEE 
C:mmissionrr 

State of Alabama 
De~artment of Revenue 

A 
[w~~.revenue.alsbama.~ov) 

50 North Ripley Street 
Montgomery. Alabama 36132 

April 6, 2015 

M I C H A E L  E. MASON 
Assistant Comrntsslom: 

JOE W. GARREfT, jR. 
lkpuly Commirsloncr 

CURTlS E. STEWART 
Deputy Commirsloncr 

IMPORTANT RESPONSE REOUIRED IMPORTANT 

2015 uBack-to-School" Sales Tax Holiday 
August 7-9,2015 

Deadline to notify ADOR: Julv 7.2015 

The 2015 "Back-to-School" Sales Tax Holiday begins at 12:01 a.m. on Friday, August 7, 2015. and ends at hwelve 
midnight on Sunday, August 9, 2015. As required by Rule 810-6-3-.65, a participating county or municipality shall submit 
a certified copy of their adopted resolution or ordinance providing for the Sales Tax Holiday, and any subsequent 
amendments thereof, to the Alabama Department of Revenue before July 7, 2015. The Department will compile this 
information into a list of all counties and municipalities participating in the "Back-to-School" Sales Tax Holiday and issue a 
current publication of the list on its website at: ~ww.revenue.alabama.govlsalestaxlSalesTaxHol.cfrn. 
Notification of participation in the sales tax holiday may not be included in the published list if received after July 7, 2015. 

Your taxpayers need to know whether or not your locality will 
participate in the 201 5 "Back-toSchoo1" Sales Tax Holiday. 

Please put it on your caiendar to discuss and vote on this 
matter soon and notify the ADOR of the decision. 

RESPONSE REQUIRED: 

Participating? Send a certified copy of any resolution, ordinance, or amendment adopted by your locality. 

Not Participating? it is important that you inform us of that fact by email, fax or letter. 

Taxpavers and retailers relv on the list provided bv the DeDartment of Revenue and the Department cannot post a 
locality's participation status based on assumption; notification of nonparticipation or copies of resolution/ordinance from 
the locality is required. 

Notification can be faxed, mailed or ernailed: 

FAX: 334-353-7666 

MAIL: ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
ATTN: Wanda Robbins 
Sales & Use Tax Division 
Post Office Box 327900 
Montgomery, Alabama 36132-7900 

QUESTIONS: 334-353-8044 

"An Afllrmative Act k n  1 Equal Opportunity Employer 



2015 SALES TAX HOLIDAY 

Alabama will hold its tenth annual sales tax holiday, 
beginning Friday, August 7,201 5 at 12:Ol a.m. and ending Sunday, August 9,2015 at 12 midnight, 
giving shoppers the opportunity to purchase certain school supplies, computers and clothing free of 

state sales tax. Local sales tax may apply. 

For more information, contact us 8:00 a.m. - 500 p.m., CST 
Monday through Friday 

334-242-1490 or 866-576-6531 

CLOTHING - $100 or Less, per article of clothing 
EXEMPT: 

Includes all human wea 
I Belts 

Boots 
Caps 
Coats 
Diapers 
Dresses 
Gloves 
Gym Suits 
Hats 

np apparel suitable for general use - .Not an all-inclusive l i t  
Hosiery 
Jackets 
Jeans 
Neckties 
Pajamas 
Pants 
Raincoats 
Robes 
Sandals 

s w e s  
School Uniforms 
Shirts 
Shoes 
Sho* 
socks 
Sneakers 
Uadwwear 

Protective Sport or Recrcatio=l 
B r h g  Masks Equipment: 
Clean Room Apparel 8t Equipment . Ballet or Tap Shoes 
Ear & Hearing Protecton Band instruments 
Face Shields r CIea!ed or Spiked Athlmc Shocs 
HardHats Glovw (basebdl, bowling, boxing, 
Helmets hockey, golf; etc) 
Pamt or Dust Respirators Goggles 
Protective Glovw I Hand k Elhow Char& L, 
Safety Glasses & Goggles Life Preserves &Vests 
Safety Belts I MouthGuards 

Rollcr&IccSkates 

I Shoulder Pads 
Sla Boots 

j w Waders 
! Wc- &Fins 

Page 1 of 2 



- All inclusive list includes: 
Computer Storage Media; diskettes, compact disks 
Handheld electronic schedulers, except devices that are cellular phones 

I SCHOOL SUPPLIES, SCHOOL ART SUPPLIES dr SCHOOL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL? 
Sales-Price of $50 or Less, per item (Noncommercial Purchases) 

EXEMPT: 
SCHOOL SUPPLIES - AlIInclu~iye List: 

Page 2 of 2 

Blnders 
' Blackboard Chalk 

BookBags 
Calculators 
Cellophane Tape 
Compasses 
Composttion Books 
Crayons 
Erasers 
Folders (expandable, pocket, plastic 
& manila) 
Glue. paste, and paste .dicks 

I 
I BOOKS - Sales-Price of-$30 or Less, per book ~oncommcrcial~Purchases) I 

I EXEMPT: 
BOOKS - Thc rcrm book is dcfincd as a set of printcd sheets bound togcther and published in a volume with an ISBN 
number 

I 

Highlighters 
Indexcards 
Index Card Boxes I 

Legal Pads 
LunchBoxes I 
Markers 
Notebooks 1 

Paper (loose leafruled notebook 
Paper, COPY Paper, graph Paper, 
tracing paper, manlla paper, colored 1 

paper, poster board, and 
constnrctlon paper) 

- & - - -  - .. .- - - *- a - > - 
- -. F-: -. -. . - - . . . 

I"-M-~ 
- 

Newspapers 
Periodicals 

, , Any Other Documcnt_Printed or Offmd for Sale in a Non-Bod  Form 

Pencil Boxes & Other School 
Supply Boxes 
Penc~l Sharpeners 
Pencils 
pens 
Protractors 
Rulers 
Scissors 
Writing Tablets 

I 
SCHOOL ART SUPPLIES - All Inclusive List: 

Clay L Glazes T Sketch and Drawing Pads 
Paints (Acrylrc, Tempora & Oil) ! I Watercolors 
Paintbrushes for artwork I 

' SCHOOL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL -All Inclusive List: (Written material commonly used by 
, a-student in-a course-of-study as a-reference and tqlearn-the-subject being taught) c 

Reference Maps and Globes 
RequiredTextbookson an official school book list with a sales price of m o ~ c  than 5'30 aad-lcss than SSO \ 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-059 

WHEREAS, the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, has certain items of personal property which 
are no longer needed for public or municipal purposes; and 

WHEREAS, Section 11-43-56 of the Alabama Code of 1975 authorizes the municipal governing 
body to dispose of unneeded personal property. 

NOW, TFIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, 
as follows: It is hereby established and declared that the following property owned by the City of 
Mountain Brook, Alabama is not needed for public or municipal purposes and is hereby declared surplus 
property: 

Asset No. 13703 - IS460 Mailing Machine w/ Scale (?'4eopost 12673298, S/N 
DCO827039) 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, 
that the City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to trade-in said obsolete property in conjunction 
with the acquisition of a replacement asset. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook that the 
Mayor or the City Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the City, to 
enter into a lease agreement between the City and Secap Financial LLC, in the form as attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, with respect to the City's (60 month) lease of a Pitney Bowes Connect +500W Mailing 
System. 

ADOPTED: This 27th day of April, 2015. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 27th day of April, 2015. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

1, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certify 
the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on April 27,20 15, as same appears in the minutes of record of 
said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Pitney Bowes Connect +SOOW Mailing System Lease 



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

P. 0. BOX 130009 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213-0009 
Telephone: 205.802.2900 
www.mtnbrook.org 

To: 
From: Steven Boone 
Date: April 8,2015 
CC : Mayor and members of the City Council 
Subject: Replace existing postage machine 

I propose that the postage machine be replaced. The existing postage machine was 
purchased in October 2008. The replacement was budgeted for fiscal 201 5 in the amount 
of $8,000. Rather than purchasing, I suggest the new postage machine be leased (60 
months). Attached is my comparison of the lease and purchase options and rationale for 
leasing. 

Also attached is the standard form lease agreement. I seriously doubt the City will prevail 
if modifications to the standard terms are sought. If the terms of the lease are unacceptable 
for any particular reason, we can go with the purchase option. 



Mail (Postage) Machine 
City of Mountain Brook 

8-Apr-15 

Initial Lump Sum Cost 
Equipment 
Trade-in 

Net Cost After Trade 

Lease Purchase 

Recurring Costs 
Lease (includes trade-in) $ 2,148 
Maintenance $ 900 $ 890 
Meter Rental (#) $ 1,272 $ 1,368 

Annual Recurring Costs $ 4,320 $ 2,258 

Life of Lease (5 years) $ 21,600 $11,290 (0) 

Total (excluding supplies) $ 21,600 $ 19,935 -- 
Finance Charge (8.9% APR) $ 1,665 

(#) Vendor will provide meter rental at no charge for first 
year as follows: 

(@) Does not reflect annual rate increases. 

Advantages of leasing: 
1 Locks in meter rental rate for duration of lease. 

Expect annual inflationary increases if purchased. 

2 Locks in maintenance rate for duration of the lease. 
Expiring maintenance agreement on current mail 
machine is $3,300 annually, Increases will likely 
significantly outpace inflation. 

Dtsadvantages of leasing: 
1 Lease is noncancellable (mitigated by fact that City 

will likley always require a mail machine making early 
cancellation unlikely) 

2 Finance charge (most likely offset by savings from 
locking in mainenance cost) 

boone
Text Box
Vendor giving $1,272 credit (12 months @$106/month) for meter rental NOT REFLECTED in the above analysis.Life of lease cost is actually $20,328.

boone
Line



SECAP FINANCE LEASE AGREEMENT 
Covenant Mailing b Printing Solutions 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  

Agreement Number 

Your Buslness Information - 
.ity of Mounlain Brook 
ull Legal Name of Lessee 

63-6-2 
DBA Name of lessee Tax ID # (FEINmN) 

56 Church Street Birmingham Alabama 35213 
Billing Address: Street city State ZIP+4 

Sleven Boone 205-002-3825 
Billing Contact Name Billing Contact Phone # Bllling CAN # 

Installation Address ( n d k n t  frrvn billing aeddrss): Street City Stale ZlP+4 

lnslallation Contact Name InstallaUon Contact Phone # lnslallatlon CAN # 

Please note any special billing requirements here Invoice Attention to Customer PO # 

ompetitive Buyout: 

Your Business Needs I 

Al your nqM. tm Indudad In (hs umunt wm la cmlarlrta youlow Plynsnt ths rum of 5 .. Pay MAmounr) Mhlch wa MU pay pry you bj the. Yw rhl ura the P y  ONArmunl (o 

reduce, w discharge. pur obllgalortl myow bue w4lh (hm Irnnor), base l , dmled (Sea Scelon L12 T m  6 CwdlUonr lor CongaHllw E~uy~ut). 

Tho P a ~ y o u t  mhmad rbnw hw been twrlad h r d  Mo Wr nrm b a ~  Mh &cap FImw and rspnunll n#a than 54% at Ihs cast of ttm mw rqtdpmnt. 

Qty 
1 
1 
1 
1 

Your Payment Plan 

Buslness Sol1 Chck hmm c bn InJudd In c u b m f 8  pymrnt 

Pitnev Bowes Connect+SOOW Postaae Machine hn*. by O r l o r  or othr Thlrd h r t y  

10 Ib Scale with WOW [Weiah on the Weiahl Covenant Mailing & Printing Solutions 
Postage Meter Rental includim rate chanae ~rotection b n ~ c r  LMI fig-nt, r n ~  p . r ( o ~  8.u~ or ~ m ~ . a r  
E-Certlfled & E-Return Recelot 

a s ~ Y l l n d m m m  I.ddlllolulrmr .ppbl - I-,-. 

( ) Required advance check of S received 
( D ) Tax Exempt Certificate Attached 
( [7 ) Tax Exempt CertHkate Not Required 

Number Of Months 
Flnl 12 
Next 48 

Your Signature Below 

By signing below, you agree to be bound by all the terms and condHlons of this Agreement, inctudlng those contained on page 2 and those located in the Secap 
Flnance Terms For Dealers (Verslon 5/13), which are available at w.~b.CMnlneca~terms and are incorporated by reference. In the event of a confikt between 
the terms of thls Lease Agreement and the provisions of the Secap Finance Terms for Dealers, the t e r n  of thls Lease Agreement will control. The lease All be 
blnding on Secap Finance only atler Secap Finance has wmpleted Its credit and doturnenlation approval process and an authorized Secap Finance employee 
signs below. The lease requires you to provide proof of insurance. 

MonUlly Amount* 
254.00 
380.00 

4/8/2015 
Customer Signature Date 

Bllling Frequency 
~uar(er)y 

Steven Boone Manager boones@mlnbrook.org 

fPgnt Name 
Title Email Address 

hbovenant Mailing L Prinling Solutions 
Dealer Name Secap Finance Acceptance 

h kwp FIN- T a m  For D..hn lor mddbllo~l tomu and wndlbm 



LEASE ~ R M S  AND CONDmONS 

. - - - . - - . 
W J  !.ocaUon. You may mot mom Iha Equlpment from the locatton spedfied on the 

Order vdthout wr prior witlcn consent. 

I Thls Is a INM wtth Soap Flnmu, a dhrklon d PHnay Bomt Global Flnanclal Senrlws LLC (PBBFS), a wholly-mwned sukkllary of Plney Bowm Inc. (PBI). Socap 
Flnanw pmvldes leasing optlotu to our curtomen. Socap F~MIWD does not wamnt, sonrlco o t  othsnnlw support the rqulprnent Thono m l o s  am provided by PBI 
sr stated In tho Soap Flnanw T o m  for Ilealer6, or by the applicable dealer or other Ihlrd party wlth whom you have entered Into a service agreement. Due to federal 

F regulatlom, only PBI can own an lntoln~nk' Control Center or Meter. Themfore, those Items are mnbd to you, rather than leowd. Unlike the other equipment you 

(c011~l~t.t) pap 2 01 i k. 8.u0 FIWW TWII~S For hmkn far WWNI k m s  mnd COndtb~  

may leaao from us, you cannot purchase an IntelllLlnk Contml Cantor or Meter at the 

q l .  DEFINITIONS 
L1.l AH capitallrad terms that am not defined In this docunsnt am defined in the 

'DeRnttlons" sadon ~f the Secap finance Terms for Dealem. 
L1.2 For the purpolres of these Lease Tens and Condltiona. "AfRYate" means a 

legal entity that la mnhlled by, contmlllng, w under common control 4 t h  
Secap Anam. lndudlng without limbtion. PBGFS and PBI. 'Control' means 
more than 50% of the voting pomr or ~~lnershlp intmsts. 

U AOREEMENT 
K.1 You am leasing ths Equipment listed on the Order. You wlH make each 

Monthly Payment by the d m  dab shown on our Imnlcrr. 
K.2 You may not cancel lhls Leme for any muon. All payment obllgatlona 

are uncondfflonaL 
L2.3 Our rsmedlu for your bllw to pay on llme or other default8 am met forth In 

the "Default and Remadies' sWon of the Secap Finance Terms for Oealan. 
L2.4 You auUlorlze us to fils a Unlfwm Commwdal Code Rnandng statement 

naming you as debtor i lessce~ respect to the Equipment. 

U. PAYMENT TERMS AND OBUOATK,NS 
U.1 We wil lnvdca you In advanca each month for all paymmbr on the Order 

(each, a 'Monthly Payment"), except an otharwbe mutually agraacl In wrltlng 
or as prodded in any SOW attached to tMs Agreement. 

L3.2 Your Monthly Payment may Indude a one-time orlginatlon fee, amounb 
carried over from a previous unexpired lease, and other costs. 

U.3 t l  you npuest. your InMiUnk Control CenterlMeter Rental fees. Servlca Levd 
Agreement fees, and ~ofi~uardO payments (TBt Payments-) All ba Included 
with your MontMy Paymant and begin with tha start of the base Ten.  Your 
Monlhty Payment Wl Increase W your PBI Peyments increase. 

U. EQUIPMENT OWNERSHIP 
L4.1 We oun the Equlpmsnt. PBI M any IntdllUnk Conlrol Center or Melor. 

Except as staled in Section L6.1 oc L82, you wM not ham the right lo became 
the owncr a1 tha end of thb Agreement. 

LS. LEASETERM 
L5.1 The Lease t m  In the number of months stated on lha Odar (Inane Term'). 9. END OF EASE OPTIONS " 
L6.1 Dudng the 30 days prlor to the end of y o v  Lease, you may, 1 not in default. 

4' sekd one of the fdlow(ng opbns. 
(a) enter into a nsw base lkHh us; 
@) purchase the Equlpmant .an Is, whom is' for fair market valus; or 
(c) raturn the Equipment, InteHlUnk Contml Center andlor Meter in ib 

original mndMon, reasonable mar and tear excepted. If you return the 
Equlpmsnt, InWiUnk Control Center andlor Meter, at our option you wlil 
either (I) pmperly pack thein and insure them for their full replacement 
value and deliver them aboard a common canler, freigM prupald to a 
destination wlthln the United States that wc spcdfy, or (ii) property pack 
and return Vlm In the return box and wtth the shlpplng label provided by 
us and, In c i lhume,  pay w w r  then applicable prwrsing fee. 

W.2 N you do not selsd one of tha o p t i o ~  in Scdlon LB 1, you shall ba deemed to 
have agreed to enter Into successhre montMy extensions of the term of this 
Agreement. You may opt to cease the automatic ulenslons by prodding us 
wilh w b n  notice not l u s  than 7 days (or such shorter period as may be 
contemplated by lew) prior lo tha axpiratlon of the lhencumnl term of thls 
Agreement. Upon cancellatJon. you agree to either return a l  items pmuanl to 
Sactlan M.l(c) or purchase the Equtpmant 

L7. WARRANTY AND UMITATION OF LUBILIW 
L7.l NElTHER SECAP FINANCE. NOR ANY OF ITS AFFIWTES MAKE ANY 

WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTAQILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTlCULAR PURPOSE. OR 
FREEDOM FROM INTERFERENCE OR INFRINGEMENT. 

L72 In the event that you haw checked the box for a Sccep Aftillate lo  provide you 
wlUl a Secvlce Level Agmen t .  Malnbnanw Satvb (as defined In tha 
Secap Finance Terms for Dealers), or any other service or suppoll 
component, PBI prnbkles you wlth (and w asslgn to you our dgMs in) tha 
IlmHed warranty in the Secap finance Terms for Deakn. 

L73 NEITHER SECAP FINANCE. NOR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES. NOR ANY OF 
ITS OR THEIR OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, 
REPRESENTATMS OR AGENTS. ARE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, 
DAMAGE (INCLUDING INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITM 
DAMAGES), OR EXPENSE CAUSED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY BY THE 
EQUIPMENT. 

EQUIPMENT OBUGATlONS ( UI.1 w o n  nd R n h .  You 1 1  keep the Equipment (n from ku and 
encumbrances and In good repair, condition, and working order. ' W.2 &9grpn. We may Insped the Equlpment and any #elated maintenance 1- rcmrrls 

end of the Apmement 

UI. RISKOFLOSS 

Becauss wa own the Equlpmenl whlb you base H from us, m need to rnaka 
sure 1' 1s Pmecbd whlfo 1s In Your P-omlon You must d @ m o f m m  lo 
that the Equipment ~ m b c h d  showing that Your lmumnco will 
Cover thm EqulPmonL 

Lg.1 
(a) You bear the enUm rink of bss lo the Equipment from the dele of 

shlprnent by PEP unUl the end of the base Term flncludlng any 
extenslono), regardless of cause, ordinary m a r  and tsar excepted 
('Loss-). 

(b) No Loss vvlll mlkw you of any of your obligaUon8 under thls Lease. You 
must Immedlatety noWy us In W n g  oftha o u m n w  of any Loss, 

(c) You wl(l keep tha Equlpmen~ insured aeglnst Loss for Its full raplsccment 
valus under a compmhenshre pollcy of lnauranca or other arrangmenl 
with an lnsumr of your cholm, provlded that H Is masonabty satisfadory 
10 1111 ('lnsurancu") YOU MUST CALL US AT 1-800.732.7222 AND 
PROVIDE US WITH RllOENCE OF INSURANCE. 

LlO. MAINTENANCE TERMS 
L1O.l If you checked the box for 'Sawice by Osakr or dher Thtrd P a w  In the 

Order. Sactlon 03.1 vvllh reaped to Socap flnanca or its AfMabs' 
warran* reganling Malnlenanm Senrlca do not apply. 

L10.2 I you W a d  ths box for 'Senrlcs by Dealer or other TMld Party' In the 
Order. Section 54 of the &cap Finance Terms for Deakrs wilh msped to 
Maintenance Sewice d m  not apply. 

Lll. MISCEUANEOUS 
L1l.l Hmom than one kssea Is named In this Lease, IlaMllty is joint and severaL 
L11.2 You, and any principal, ovvmr, ofnear or guarantor slgnlng h e  Order or any 

documents executed h connodion with thiJ Lease, agme to fu- us 
finandel Infmathm. Each of thew persons aulhdzes us to obtaln uedH 
reports on them now and In the Mum. 

L11.3 YOU MAY NOT ASSIGN OR SUBLET THE EaUlPMENT OR THIS LEASE 
WITHOUT OUR PRIOR WRITEN CONSENT. WHICH CONSENT WILL 
NOT BE UNREASONABLY WITHHELD. 

L11.4 We may sdl, asslgn. or (ransfer all or any pall of this Lease m Me 
Equlpment. Any sale, aaslgnmsnt. or Iransfer will net sffsd your dghk or 
obsgations under thls Agreement. 

L11.S You may use a purchase wdar to ~ficlr lo  oMaln use of Equipment. 
provided however, if a purchase order Is hsuad, now of b te rn  and 
conditions wttl supplcmsnl. amend. modify or supersede ths tamu and 
conditions of lhis Agreemenl nor will any of 1 t e n s  be lnwrporaled 
hamin, and It hilt n ~ t  be effectrve except with rasped lo Equipment 
dcsuiption. Equipment quantity, lnHla1 Rental Term. Totel Payments, 
Equlpmnt lacation, and ths reqwst for any andllary servlcas set forth in 
such purchase order. 

fO LEASE AOREPUEHT 
L12.1 If you checked the compcUUvc checkbox on the kana agreement You a n  

solsly responslbla for the oblpatlons on your leaae with Former Lessor. 
and for determirdng the amounts dut on II; any asslstanca pmvlded by 
Vendor or us was dons al your raquest and as a wnvenlcnes lo you. and 
Vendor and wt are no1 respon#lbk for any errors or omksiona whlch 
occurred In collacling lnforrnahlon wnccmlng your lease w)th your Former 
Leanor for yw. You wlll be solely responsible for any amounts a h  the 
Pay Off Amount due to Former Lessor. Regardless of any dhpule 
concemlng amounts due to Ihc Forrncr Lessor, you shall pay all paymento 
due to us, and perform all other obligations. under the base. Your 
Dbsgatlon to repay lo us the Pay Off Amwnl Is unwndltlonal. If the Lease 
la cancdled, terrnlnated, or Is Inuffectlvs for any mason (except H 
condnlonally terminated in contemplation of a new kase batmen you and 
us) Uw Pay Off Amount shall becoma lrnmedlatdy due and owlng to us 
(regardless of whether you may have been mleased In h o b  or In pad 
from tha DbHgation to pay other sums under the L e w  IncMing Total 
Payments). 



Covenant 
MAILING I PRINTING 1 SOLUTIONS 

Proposal 
For 



Connect+ 500W keeps you productive 

f-) by making your job simpler 
u Every day. you have critical deadlines for billings. 

statements and customer notifications. 

introducing Connect+ 500W 
Connect+ 500W wil l  help you meet your daily deadlines 
and keep up with ever-changing Postal rules. Its advanced 
technology makes your work simpler-whether for your 
everyday mail or your special mailing needs. 

And you have to juggle different types of mail, being sure Ready to handle mail with mixed sizes, thicknesses and 

that every piece has the correct postage and tracking weights, without you or your staff having to interfere. 

barcode when required. Simplifies your shipping by handling small and large 

n e m ,  e v m o b  w ~ l l  m o n e  rig 
parcels at the best rate. 

there wi l l  always be more to do tom An advanced level of technology that everyone can use 
with capabilities you can count on. 

= Easy and simple to use. Communicate effectively with 
your customers and meet your deadlines. 

8 
# Pitney Bowes 



Connect+m 500W will handle your 
time sensitive projects 
High performance - You can depend on Connect+ 500W 

printing postage at up to 1ZU letters per minute. 

Weigh-on-the-Way. I W O W I  - Mixed weight and mixed 
size mail become simple with Connect+500W. Its automatic 

Parcel ready - Even your shipping is simpler with Connect+ 
SODW. Process large envelopes and parcels, with options to 
support Postal requirements for package barcode labels. 

Connect+ 500W makes your job easier 
Easy to use - Connect+ 500Ws color touch screen 
simplifies your daily work. Postal rules change frequently 
and are often misunderstood-but Connect+ 500W makes 
them clear with an intuitive menu on the touch screen. 

Manage finances -The Connect+ 500W makes it easy 
to track postage. It wil l help you manage your cash flow. 
postage purchases and expense ailocations by department 
or by job. The optional I N V I M  Dashboard simplifies 
tracking for one or multiple locations. 

## Pitney Bowes 

Covenant 

FEATURES SPECIFICATIONS 

Weigh-omthe. Way Standard - up to 16 02. 

(wow 

Pmcwing speed Up to bO WOW, and 120 non-WOW 
(Letters per minute] 

Thickness: feed and seal up to 5/E' 

Envebpe processing Media size: 3 H- x 5- up to 10" x 14' 

Envelope flap depth: min 1". mar 3 7/8- 

Weighing L rating 

Cohr louch screen Standard - 10.2- PNsVGAl 
display 

Standard - up to 50 accounts; options up -'+ anal'im to 3.~00 accounts 

Dimensions 65" L x 25- 0 x 26' ti  with dmp stacker 

Package tapes 

Gnphics printing 

Standard - adhesive rdl tape 

Standard - downlaad graphic images or 
creale envelope text 

Color printing 

.': &, 
Optmnal - print graphics or text in black 
or lull colorllMO dpil 

. . 
, , . .. 
I:. 

I 1 .  

020fh  Pitney Bowes Inc. All rights reserved 
Pilney Oowes. a global technology company. powers billians of lransaclions - digilal 
and physical - in tho connecled and bordcrlasr. world of cnmmcrce Pllny 8awca. Iha 
Corporale 1oga.rhe Eagle Deaign.Connect+.Weigh.Dn.the-Way,WOW and INVIEW are 
trademarksof Pilney Bawcslnc. All other marksare theintcllectual property of lheir 
respeclive owners 

MAILING I PRlNTtNG 1 SOLUTIONS 

p 2D5.640.1618 I f 205.640.lbZB I www.couenmtm.ilii.cm 



f 
/ 
C Pitney Bowes Connect +500W Mailing System 

Straight Purchase 

Purchase Price @ ...................................................... $9,845.00 
Trade-in @ ................................................................ $1,200.00 

Total Purchase Price @ ................................ $ 8,645.00 

Lease 
60 Month Lease @ .............................................. 1 79.00 per month 

..................................................... r Meter Rental @ $ 64.00 per month 
................................. Iti 

A Maintenance Agreement @. $ 75.00 per month 

All Inclusive Monthly lease Total @ ................. S 318.00 per month 

INCLUDES: 4 4 2  r g& 

Web Based Architecture for daily Rate & Updates 
9F8 

Fully automatic feeding of 120 envelopes per minute 
WOW Weigh On the Weigh dynamic inline scale 
10 lb. Interfaced Scale with platform 
10.2" Color Touch Screen Display 
Graphical User Interface 
Built-in roll tape dispenser 
Secure Envelope Sealing with pump fed pad 
Accounting of up to 50 accounts 
Unlimited Preset Jobs 
Low Postage Alert 
High Value Postage Protection 

C Support Staff (LOCAL) 
k. Installation & Training 



Meter Rental, Maintenance & Supplies 

Meter Rental: 

Meter Rental @ $ 2  16.00 per quarter. All rate change software is 
included at no charge, and postal updates with be downloaded the day of 
the rate change via the WEB. 
The first web and app-based architecture mailing system. 
Easy-to-use and approachable. Add $42.00 per month for E-Certified & 
E-Return Receipt 

EMA Customer Care Agreement: 

After your 90 day warranty, your EMA that includes all emergency 
service and preventative maintenance calls, including parts and labor 
would be @ ..... $ 890.00 per year. 

Supplies: 

Red Ink Printer Cartridge 78ml @ .................................. $ 134.99 each 
(Yields approx. 18,000 impressions) 

€2 Peel Self Adhesive Tape Rolls @ ..................................... $ 87.29 per box 
(3 rolls per box, yields approx. 2,100 meter tapes) 



* I I 

pitney bowes 
Confidential U.S. Price List 
Effective Febraury 1.2015 

Mid Volume Diaital Meters 

connect+IY 500W Series -- . ... - . ' - ,  . .  T - 7 -  . . . .  f ,3ui;- 
PCN Description 

R e t a i l  
Connect+ Analvtics Options 
NOACCT 
APA2 
APA4 
APA5 
APA7 
APA9 
NVlO 

No Analytics Required 
Conneet* Analytics (Max 100 Accounts) 
Connect+ Analytics (Max 500 Accounts) 
Connect+ Analytics (Max 1000 h u n t s )  
Connect+ Analytics (Max 2000 Accounts) 
Connect+ Analytics (Max 3000 Accounts) 
INVIEW Dashboard Web Acct. Bundle SINGLE Unit a 

INVIEW optional. Refer to the INVIEW Dashboard section for additional options and ordering requirements 

BMZl 
MSPQ 

Connect+ Business Manager Interface 
Connect+ Sendsuite Interface One per Connect+ system. 
Enables interfacing of SendSuHe software to each Connect+ 

1 FR4 
APFD 
APF9 
APFB 
PSOF 

Furnitur~ 
M074501 
M076801 
M07MST4501 
M07MST6801 c S W A  
S W B  
SWVC 
SVWD 
SWVX 

USPS BRM Rates 
Enegy Star Enabled 
Connect+ Creative Fonts 
Connect+ Verlical Market Fonts 
PresortExlra for Flats 

45 112 in. Storage Table 
68 in. Storage Table 
45 f lZ in. Basic Table 
68 in. Basic Table 
Connect* Series Console with Scab Stand 
Bridge for Connect+ Series Console 
Double Drawer 8 Door Kit for Connect+ Series Console 
Additional Scale Stand for Connect+ Series Console 
Console Extension Kit 

Meter 1 IntelIiLink  isc count Rental 
~PCN IOescription I Monthly I Quartsrhr" I 
1 WOO, MSSS, SGOO Connect+ Series Meter wlPP (NTP), IntelliLink Subscription, Purchase $64.00 $216.00 

Select this meter plan if confirmation services are required 
1 WOO, SGOO Connect* Series Meter, Purchase Power and SoflGuard Rate Update 
MOSS IntelliLink Subscription Confirmation Services 
MW90008 Connect+ VBS Welcome Kit 
1 FS1 USPS Confirmation Services 

Select this meter plan for confirmation and &Return Receipt senrices. 
1 WOO, SGOO Connect* Series Meter, Purchase Power and 
ERR1 e-Return Receipt Rate and Feature 
M9SS IntelliLink Subscription Confirmation & e-return receipt 
MW90008 

P 
Connect* VBS Welcome Kit 

1 FSl USPS Confirmation Sewices $0.00 

Option: annual billing available 

Copyright O 201 1. Pitney Bowes, Inc. All rights resewed. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-060 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby approves the conditional service use application submitted by James Lee 
for Jimi Yoga to allow yoga classes at 2414 Canterbury Road, subject to the following conditions: 

(1) that class sizes be limited to a maximum of 5 

(2) that there be no classes concluding after 10:OO a.m. or resuming prior to 4:30 p.m. 
on any day of the week; 

(3) that there be a separation of class ending and beginning times of a minimum of 30 
minutes. 

ADOPTED: This 27th day of April, 2015. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 27th day of April, 2015. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify the 
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on April 27,2015, as same appears in the minutes of 
record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

2414 Canterbury Road Conditional Use Approval 



BEFORE M E  CITY COUNCIL OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

APPUCATION FOR APPROVAL OF CONDIT1ONAL USE BUSINESS 

UNDER MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 129-192(b)(l)h - FITNESS CENTER 

KNOWN AS "JIMIYOGA" AT 2414-16 CANTERBURY ROAD 

Business owners, James Lee and Linda West, respectfully request City Council approve our 
application to operate a Yoga Studio in the business currently occupied by the Dance Studio. 
Yoga i s  a discipline that enhances one's health and well-being by systematically stretching 
and strengthening muscles throughout the body, increasing circulation to internal organs 
and glands, quieting the nervous system and improving concentration. We hope to enhance 
and improve the lives of community members. Yoga allows students to progress at their 
own pace and is suitable for young people and seniors alike. 

The size of the facility is  believed to be approximately 2400 square feet in area. The lease is 
available to begin as of August 1,2015. The landlord, Scotch Real Estate & Ins. Co. Inc., has 
the specifications. 

The floor plan will remain open, similar to the Dance Studio. There will be the addition of a 
commercial washer & dryer for personal towel service. If feasible, 2 male and 2 female 
showers will be installed in the changing rooms. Any work undertaken would be done only 
by City approved contractors. 

The street view will be of retail items of yoga clothing and accessories. No classes will be 
viewable. We also plan to sell bottled waters, juices and blended fruit and vegetable health 
drinks. 

The usage will be for yoga and exercise classes for different age groups, and, the sale of the 
limited retail items described above. We will also offer individual instruction. We will apply 
for a consolidation permit. 

The hours will be from 6:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m. We will not have classes from 10:30 
through 4:00, only private lessons for 1 or 2 customers in order to accommodate parking 
for other businesses during these peak hours. 

Classes will begin at 6:00 a.m. and end at 9:00 p.m., with no classes after 10:30 a.m. and 
none resuming until 4:00 p.m. in the afternoon. Classes will be one to one and one half 
hours long. There will be one instructor per class, who will park in an all-day parking area 
above Starbucks. Class size is expected to be a maximum of 25 students. 

Our intention is to always act responsibly and with the best interest of each student, as 
well as, with the solid community values and character of Mountain Brook Village in 
mind. 



Yoga Class Schedule v.1 

Mon-Friday 
6:OO-7:00 No More Than 25 Students 
7:30-8:30 No More Than 25 Students 
9:OO-10:30 No More Than 15 Students 

10:30-4:00 1 or 2 students for private lessons 
4:OO-5:00 No More Than 20 Students 
5:30-6:30 No More Than 25 Students 
6:50-8:00 No More Than 25 Students 

Sat/Sun 
8:OO-9:30 No More Than 25 Students 
10:OO-11:OO No More Than 25 Students 

11:30-12:30 No More Than 25 Students 
3:30-500 No More Than 25 Students 
5:30-7:00 No More Than 25 Students 



Yoga Class Schedule v.2 

Mon-Friday 
6:OO-7:00 No More Than 20 Students 
7:30-8:30 No More Than 20 Students 
9:OO-10:30 No More Than 15 Students 

10:30-4:00 1 or 2 students for private lessons 
4:OO-5:00 No More Than 20 Students 
5:30-6:30 No More Than 20 Students 
6:50-8:00 No More Than 20 Students 

Sat/Sun 
8:OO-9:30 No More Than 20 Students 
10:OO-11:OO No More Than 20 Students 
11:30-12:30 No More Than 20 Students 
3:30-5:00 No More Than 20 Students 
5:30-7:00 No More Than 20 Students 



Yoga Class Schedule v.3 

Mon-Friday 
Before 9:00 AM No more than 25 students with 30 

minutes between classes 
9:30-11:OO No More Than 20 Students 

11:OO-4:00 1 or 2 students max for private lessons 
After 4:00 PM No More Than 25 Students with 30 

minutes between classes 

Sat/Sun 
No More Than 25 Students with 30 minutes between 

classes 





CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

Dana 0. Hazen, AICP 
. ;O City Planner 

56 Church Street 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213 
Telephone: 205/802-3821 
Fax: 205.879.6913 

DATE: April 9,20 1 5 

TO: Mayor, City Council & City Manager 

FROM: Dana Hazen, City Planner 

RE: Conditional Use - Jimi Yoga - 2414 Canterbury Road (interior half of Linda Dobbins Dance) 

The proposed conditional use is a yoga studio. The attached letter from the applicant details the 
proposed class schedule and number of instructorststudents for each session. The applicant has made 
an attempt to conduct heavier class volumes in the mornings and evenings in order to alleviate any 
parking conflicts with retailers in the immediate area. However, the volumes are still quite high when 
compared to the number of parking spaces available on surrounding public streets (see aerial). 

Another problem is that some of the classes are back-to-back (particularly in the mornings) which 
could result in as many as 96 cars parked in the vicinity at a given time. And while the morning classes 
are to conclude prior to retail businesses opening (l0:00), there is still the potential disruption 
(automobile noise and the slamming of car doors) of the neighboring residential uses on Canterbury 
and the potential for parking to spill into the residential neighborhood. 

The applicant has contacted all of the Canterbury merchants to let them know the details of the 
proposal, and some of the merchants are opposed to this proposal, even with the heavier volumes of 
classes in the mornings and evenings. 

Staff recommends that should any approval be granted for the proposed use that class sizes be 
comparable to those previously approved by the council for other fitness facilities in the villages (see 
below), that there be no classes concluding after 10:OO a.m. or resuming prior to 4:30 p.m. on any day 
of the week, and that there be a separation of class ending and beginning times of a minimum of 30 
minutes. 

Previously-approved conditional uses for fitness centers: 
MB Village: 
MB Crossfit - rnax of 8 clients at one time - Western shopping center - private parking (open morning 
and evening); 
Michael Meadows Fitness Center - rnax of 8 clients at one time during noon hour - Mountain Brook 
Mall - private parking (open all day). 

English Village: 
Grand Jete - rnax 12 students per class 

Crestline Village: 
Total Fitness Consultants - rnax 6 clients at one time (Country Club Park shopping center - private 
n m r b ; n n l  



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

APPLlCATlON FOR APPROVAL OF CONDITIONAL USE BUSINESS 

UNDER MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 129-192(b)(l)h - FITNESS CENTER 

KNOWN AS "JIMIYOGA" AT 2414-16 CANTERBURY ROAD 

Business owners, James Lee and Linda West, respectfully request City Council approve our application to 
operate a Yoga Studio in the business currently occupied by the Dance Studio. Yoga is a discipline that 
enhances one's health and well-being by systematically stretching and strengthening muscles 

throughout the body, increasing circulation to internal organs and glands, quieting the nervous system 
and improving concentration. We hope to enhance and improve the lives of community members. 

Yoga allows students to progress at their own pace and is suitable for young people and seniors alike. 

The size of the facility is believed to be approximately 2000 square feet in area. The lease is  available to 

begin as of August 1,2015. The landlord, Scotch Real Estate & Ins. to. Inc., has the specifications. 

The floor plan will remain open, similar to the Dance Studio. There will be the addition of a commercial 
washer & dryer for personal towel service. If feasible, 2 male and 2 female showers will be installed in 
the changing rooms. Any work undertaken would be done only by City Council approved contractors. 

The street view will be of retail items of yoga clothing and accessories. No classes will be viewable. We 

also plan to sell bottled waters, juices and blended fruit and vegetable health drinks. 

The usage will be for yoga and exercise classes for different age groups, and, the sale of the limited retail 
items described above. We will also offer individual instruction. We will apply for a consolidation permit. 

The hours will be from 945 a.m. until 9:15 p.m. We will be closed from 10:45 through 1:15 in order to 
accommodate parking for other businesses during these peak hours. 

There will be an incentive program for pedestrian students to earn points toward gift certificates to 
local businesses. All employees will be required to park in all day parking and walk to the studio. 

Our intention is to olwoys oct responsibly and with the best interest of each student, as well as, 
with the solid community values and character of Moun tain Brook Village in mind. 



Classes. The class schedule is structured to maximize the use of parking at times when it is  not in use by 
other area businesses and to minimize use of available parking at during the times it is valuable to them. 
Classes will be one to one and one half hours long. There will be one instructor per class, who will park 
in an all-day parking area. Class size wilt be limited by fire marshal capacity at times when ample parking 
is available and limited to 20 or fewer students during any times close to the prime hours of neighboring 
businesses. 

Schedule 

Mon-Friday 

6:OO-7:00 a.m. - 48 students (max limited by Fire Marshall Capacity) 

725-8:30 a.m. - 48 students 

8:30-10:OO a.m. - max 20 Students 

In between 10:OO a.m. and 3:30 p.m. - will have no classes but may have no more than 2 
students for private lessons. 

3:30-5:00 p.m. - max 10 Students 

930-6:30 p.m. - 48 students 

7:OO-8:00 p.m. - 48 students 

Sa t/Sun 

8:OO-9:00 a.m. - 48 students 

9:30-11:OO a.m. - 48 students 

2:UO-3:30 p.m. - 48 students 

4:30-6:00 p.m. - 48 students 


	2015-Apr-27 Formal Agenda
	1.  Minutes
	2.  Sales Tax Holiday
	3.  Postage Machine
	4.  Conditional Use



